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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
D^ Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Primary Sponsor: Tina Ward-Pugh

Amount: $1,333.20 Date: April 24, 2014

Des.cnption_ofpl'ogram/project.includin9 Public Purpose, additional funding sources,
of project/program and any external grantee(s): " ---.-,

Grant..to Metro public w.orks (Mpw) for rePair of 2911 Lilac Way. This sidewalk is rated 5
and was brought to our attention by MPW. All funding'providedbyD9 officer

D9 MAP - 8672 410 8106 048209 822702

City Agency: Metro Public Works

Contact Person: Mr. Craig Alien

Agency Phone: (502) 574-6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
will be used for a public purpose.
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istrict # Council Member Signature / Amount Date1

Approved by:
Appropnations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office & 0MB Use Only:

Request Amount:

Reference #:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Actual Cost:

Amended Amount:

To 0MB:

Completion Date:

Funds Returned:

Date

Revised July 2013
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Ethridge, Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Alien, Craig L
Wednesday, April 23, 2014 12:46 PM
Ethridge, Kyle
Very Dangerous Sidewalk Badly Needing Repair ASAP
OOS.jpg; 004.JPG; 005.JPG; 006.JPG

Follow up
Flagged

Tina Ward-Pugh

Kyle,

The sidewalk at 2911 Lilac Way is very dangerous. One of the broken pieces sticks up very sharply and could cause
someone great harm if they were to fall onto it. Please see the attached pictures and estimate below. I recommend the
sidewalk be repaired ASAP. Please let Councilman Ward-Pugh know.

SR#

LOCATION

REQUESTED BY

RATE

DATE SENT

ESTIMATE BY

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

4291410

2911 Lilac Way

D-9

4/17/2014

LS

S/W- 25'x5' W/ old tree roots.

$1,333.20

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.
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Engineer I
Louisville Metro Government

Public Works and Assets
4448.5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202
Office: (502)574-6159
Fax:(502)574-4129
Email: Craig.Allen(%louisvilleky.gov


